

# Carlos Vidales

Longmont, CO 80501

[carlosvidales57\\_h2u@indeedemail.com](mailto:carlosvidales57_h2u@indeedemail.com)

+1 970 909 4280

I have a total of 9 years warehouse experience, I've worked in the aerospace industry for 1 year as well. I have a total of 7 years experience on the forklift. I have strong math skills & worked in inventory control for 4 years. At my last job I was warehouse coordinator for Bobo oat bars in Boulder. I helped manage transfers between 3 warehouse facilities to meet warehouse production needs. I work well with RFA gun & have 5 years experience on them. I work really good in a team & I'm motivated everyday to get the job done. I'm a fast thinker as well as a problem solver. I can work in a fast environment & adapt as well. I would love to work with a company I can grow with as well.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Warehouse Coordinator/Associate**

SIMPLY DELICIOUS dba Bobo's Oat Bars - Boulder County, CO

September 2018 to October 2022

I was the warehouse coordinator \Associate , I helped managed inventory transfers between 3 warehouse facilities to meet production schedule needs. I helped warehouse team to keep production warehouse going & keep inventory counts accurate & manage cycle counts. I work everyday with the logistics manager as well as the financial team to get production runs costed for the month. I travel between all 3 locations to get the the job done & make sure all inventory is accurate for monthly stock takes

### **Coating Furnace Operator**

Chromalloy Gas Turbine - Phoenix, AZ

December 2017 to August 2018

I work in the Coating Furnace department. I operate a Dry Hone machine(Grit blast/Sand Blasting). I grit blast coated & un-coated airplane turbine engine parts. I carefully place the parts in the machine & blast the part using Aluminum Oxide. Then i would carefully put them back in their totes & sign off the traveler with my stamp. I would inspect the part for any chips. My job also consist of packing these airplane parts into A12 retort packing, A12 furnace load, spray coating application, monitor coating application and coating adherence per work instructions, and customer specifications. I would Perform all work in accordance with plant safety rules and maintains highest quality standards in the execution of all assigned work.

### **Receiving Lead**

Scarpa North America - Boulder, CO

October 2013 to July 2017

I was the warehouse Receiving Lead at a distribution center for shoes. My job consisted of keeping track of the Shoe Inventory; which included Cycle Counts, stocking, yearly inventory count. I was also cross trained so I

worked as a order puller as well; using an RFA Gun. I will pull orders by going off the products UPC code. Then proceed to pack it so it can be shipped. I also managed unloading containers, making sure the product were on the same pallets. After container was unloaded, I proceeded to receive it into our system. I have a year & a half experience on a Stand-Up cherry picker Fork Lift

## Education

---

### **High school**

Hinkley High School - Aurora, CO  
August 2009 to May 2013

## Skills

---

- Picking/Order pulling (4 years)
- Receiving (6 years)
- Shipping (6 years)
- Packaging (4 years)
- Pallet Jack
- Warehouse Distribution Experience
- Warehouse Experience
- RF Scanner
- Materials Handling
- Forklift (6 years)
- Inventory (4 years)
- Warehouse Management
- Logistics
- Load & Unload
- Order Picker
- Shipping & Receiving
- Inventory Control

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **Forklift Certification**